

Scott Lawrence
Senior Environment and Sustainability Manager
Transport for NSW
76 Victoria Street
Grafton, NSW, 2460

10/05/2024

Subject: Coffs Harbour Bypass – Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan Revision L

Dear Mr Lawrence

I refer to the Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan (Rev L, dated 10 May 2024) submitted to the Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure (the Department) as required under the conditions of approval for SSI-7666. I also thank you for your response to the Department's request for information.

The Department has carefully reviewed the updated document and is satisfied that it meets the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the updated Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan (Rev L, dated 10 May 2024).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the approved plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "D Crinnion".

Dominic Crinnion
Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary